

Fwd: For Review and Approval: Draft PA News Release - with Cindy's edits

From: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 05 Oct 2016 14:32:25 -0400
Attachments: PA2015_NR_051016 (SD NP) docx.doc (84.99 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Let me know if this addresses all your edits. (in text below and attached)
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Thompson, Mark (TBS)" <Mark.Thompson@ontario.ca>
Date: October 5, 2016 at 2:21:09 PM EDT
To: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <Sofie.DiMuzio@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: For Review and Approval: Draft PA News Release

[Revisions attached and below](#)

Ontario Release 2015-16 Public Accounts

Expert panel to review accounting standards

The government has received the Auditor General's opinion on the 2015-16 Public Accounts of Ontario, allowing it to release the Public Accounts today. The Auditor General has provided her opinion, which says that the 2015-16 results are fairly stated but qualifies for lack of restatement of the 2014-15 results.

In preparing the Public Accounts, the Province's professional accounting staff and the Auditor General's Office engaged in discussions about the appropriate application of the Public Sector Accounting Board's standards (PSAB) in relation to pension accounting for the Province's jointly sponsored pension plans.

After careful consideration, the government adopted the Auditor General's fiscal interpretation for the treatment of jointly sponsored pension assets for 2015-16. In order to comply with the interpretation, a regulatory amendment was required to change the accounting treatment for the 2015-16 Public Accounts. The impact of the change resulted in an additional \$10.7 billion being added to the net debt and accumulated deficit and increase in the annual deficit by \$1.5 billion.

The Auditor General's qualified opinion is based on the government's decision to report the accounting treatment in 2015-16 without restating the prior year's results. Restating the previous year's results would have had no impact on the deficit reported in the 2015-16 Public Accounts.

The government is forming an Expert Panel to deliver advice and recommendations to the Government as to the application of public sector accounting standards to Ontario's pension assets.

Panel members will consider under what circumstances the government can claim pension assets from jointly sponsored and other pension plans. In addition, they will provide advice on how to value pension assets acknowledging future decisions made by the plan's sponsor or sponsors. The report is expected later this year.

QUOTE

"I wish to thank the Auditor General for providing her audit opinion of the 2015-16 Public Accounts. The Public Accounts confirm this is seventh year in a row that Ontario has beaten its annual deficit target. Ontario remains committed to balancing the budget in 2017-18 while remaining balanced in 2018-19."

— Liz Sandals, President of the Treasury Board

QUICK FACTS

Public Accounts are a retrospective report that compares Ontario's actual performance to what was planned in the Budget.

Treasury Board Secretariat prepares Public Accounts in accordance with the accounting principles for governments recommended by the Public Sector Accounting Board.

LEARN MORE]

Read the [2015-16 Public Accounts](#) and explore supplementary information available through new data visualization tools

Learn about the government's [fiscal cycle](#)

Matt Ostergard, Minister's Office, 416-326-3839

www.ontario.ca/treasury-board-secretariat

Jason Wesley, Communications Branch, 416-327-4023

Disponible en français

From: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Sent: October 5, 2016 2:17 PM
To: Thompson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: Fwd: For Review and Approval: Draft PA News Release

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

|

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: October 5, 2016 at 2:15:41 PM EDT
To: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <Sofie.DiMuzio@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: For Review and Approval: Draft PA News Release

Cindy will have additional comments on the last para in particular. A couple of minor points...results were for the 2015-16 (not 2015), and increase if the annual deficit was "by" as opposed to 'to' 1,5B. N

From: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)

Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2016 2:07 PM

To: Orenszak, Greg (TBS); Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Maddock, Michael (CAB)

Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)

Subject: For Review and Approval: Draft PA News Release

Attached is the draft news release to support a tomorrow's release of Public Accounts which includes a reference to the establishment of the Expert Panel. Please let me know if you have any edits.

Thanks

Sofie

Sent from my iPad